














Babst Calland 
Attorneys at Law 

Kim Lucas, Director 
Department of Mobility and Infrastructure 
City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street, 21 S B 
Pittsburgh, PA 1 S219 

January 10, 2023 

Peter H. Schnore 

Attorney at Law 

T 412.394.5692 
pschnore@babstcalland.com 

Re: PROPOSED VACATION OF A PORTION OF WABASH STREET 
IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO BIL NO. 6-N-40 (1600 LOWE STREET) 

Dear Director Ricks: 

I serve as Assistant Solicitor to the Allegheny County Sanitary Authority ("ALCOSAN"). I 
understand that Lowe Street Associates LLC has requested that the City of Pittsburgh vacate a certain 
portion of Wabash Street in the 20th Ward of Pittsburgh. Lowe Street Associates LLC is the owner of a 
parcel of property having an address of 1600 Lowe Street, and identified as Block and Lot No. 6-N-40, 
which is immediately adjacent to the portion of Wabash Street which is the subject of the requested street 
vacation. The requested street vacation is referenced in the enclosed marked-up Plan of Property dated 
January 11, 2016. 

I also understand that in response to this request, the City requested that Lowe Street Associates 
LLC seek ALCOSAN's approval for this street vacation, because ALCOSAN has a· sewer main lying under 
the subject section of Wabash Street. 

ALCOSAN does not object to the vacation of the subject portion of Wabash Street, provided that 
the City's Resolution or Ordinance vacating this section of Wabash Street contains the following paragraph 
to reserve ALCOSAN's rights in the sewer line beneath the subject section of Wabash Street: 

ALCOSAN reserves the right for a Utility Easement(s) 

ALCOSAN reserves its right and privilege to continue to maintain and use the existing 
sewer within and under Wabash Street and further reserves the right and privilege to 
inspect, maintain, repair, construct and reconstruct the existing sewer across the said 
vacated street, and for all aforesaid purposes to enter upon said vacated street. No fixed 
pennanent structures (buildings, walls, etc.) are permitted in the vacated right-of-way 
area that will impact or compromise daily operation and/or maintenance of existing or 
proposed ALCOSAN facilities including construction and/or reconstruction activities 
within, below and upon the vacated section of Wabash Street and/or required easement. 
ALCOSAN can accept conventional street/drive-way type paving and/or landscape 
areas except trees. 
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I am further authorized by William Otto, Esquire, counsel to Lowe Street Associates LLC, to advise
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Thank you, and of course, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

' v

P �rH.�ore

Enclosure

cc: Michael Lichte, Director of Regional Conveyance, ALCOSAN 
William Otto, Esquire ( counsel for Lowe Street Associates LLC)
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